Contract No. WR0847

Form of Definitions Appendix for

Weather Index Derivative Confirmation

DEFINITIONS APPENDIX

All terms defined in this Definitions Appendix and used in any document of which this Definitions Appendix forms part will have the respective meanings set forth in this Definitions Appendix unless otherwise provided in that document.

"AT-ZMG", "Zentralanstalt für Meteorologie und Geodynamik" or "Central Institute of Meteorology and Geodynamics" means the Central Institute of Meteorology and Geodynamics, Austria's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.zamg.ac.at), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for observing, collecting and providing meteorological data for Austria.

"AU-CBM" or "Commonwealth Bureau of Meteorology" means the Commonwealth Bureau of Meteorology, Australia's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.bom.gov.au), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for observing, collecting and providing meteorological data for Australia.

"BE-MIB", "Koninklijk Meteorologisch Instituut van België" or "Institut Royal Météorologique de Belgique" or "Königliches Meteorologisches Institut von Belgien" or "Royal Meteorological Institute of Belgium" means the Royal Meteorological Institute of Belgium, Belgium's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.meteo.be), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for providing hydro-meteorological, climatological and geophysical information and expertise for Belgium.

"CA-MSC", "Meteorological Service of Canada" or "Service météorologique du Canada" means the Meteorological Service of Canada, Canada's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.msc-smc.ec.gc.ca), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for monitoring water quantities, providing information and conducting research on climate, atmospheric science, air quality, ice and other environmental issues in Canada.

"CM- SMI", "MeteoSwiss" or "Swiss Meteorological Institute" means SMI-MeteoSwiss, Switzerland's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.meteoswiss.ch), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for observing, collecting and providing meteorological data for Switzerland.

"CZ-CHMI", "Český hydrometeorologický ústav" or "Czech Hydrometeorological Institute" means the Czech Hydrometeorological Institute, the Czech Republic's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.chmi.cz), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for observing, collecting and providing meteorological data for the Czech Republic.

"DE-DWE", "Deutscher Wetterdienst" or "Germany's National Meteorological Service" means the Deutscher Wetterdienst, Germany's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.dwe.de), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for the provision of meteorological services and the provision, storage and documentation of meteorological data and products for Germany.

"DK-DMI", "Danmarks Meteorologiske Institut" or "Danish Meteorological Institute" means the Danish Meteorological Institute, Denmark's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.dmi.dk), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for making observations, providing forecasts and other information and communicating these to the public in Denmark.

"ES-INM" or "Instituto Nacional de Meteorología" means the National Institute of Meteorology, Spain's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.inm.es), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for observing, collecting and providing meteorological data for Spain.

"FI-FMI", "Meteorologiska Intitutet" or "Finnish Meteorological Institute" means the Finnish Meteorological Institute, Finland's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.fmi.fi), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for providing the best possible information about the atmosphere above and around Finland, to ensure public safety relating to atmospheric and airborne hazards and to satisfy requirements for specialised meteorological products.

"FR-MEF" or "Météo France" means Météo France, France's national meteorological office (whose website is www.meteo.fr), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for observing, collecting and providing meteorological data for France.

"GB-MET", "UK Met Office" or "UK Meteorological Office" means the Meteorological Office Agency of the Ministry of Defence, the United Kingdom’s national meteorological authority, (whose website is www.metoffice.com), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for observing, collecting and providing meteorological data for the United Kingdom.

"HU-OMS", "Országos Meteorológiai Szologálat" or "Hungarian Meteorological Service" means the Hungarian Meteorological Service, Hungary's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.met.hu), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for observing, collecting and providing meteorological data for Hungary.

"IE-IMS" or "Met Éireann" or "Irish Meteorological Service" means the Irish Meteorological Service, Ireland's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.met.ie), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for providing weather information and related services for Ireland.

"IT-SMAMI" or "Servizio Meteorologico dell'Aeronautica Militare Italiana" means the Italian Meteorological Service, Italy's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.meteoam.it), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for observing, collecting and providing meteorological data for Italy.

"JP-JMA" or "Japan Meteorological Agency" means the Japan Meteorological Agency, Japan's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.jma.go.jp), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for observing elements such as atmospheric pressure, temperature, humidity, wind direction and speed, precipitation, sunshine duration, weather, sea water temperature and ocean currents observations.

"KR-KMA" or "Korea Meteorological Administration" means the Korea Meteorological Administration, the Republic of Korea's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.kma.go.kr), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for observing, collecting and providing meteorological data for Korea.

"MX-SMN", "Servicio Meteorologico Nacional" or "National Meteorological Service of Mexico" means Mexico's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.smn.cna.gob.mx), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for observing, collecting and providing meteorological data for Mexico.

"NL-KNMI", "Koninklijk Nederlands Meteorologisch Instituut" or "Royal Dutch Meteorological Institute" means the Royal Dutch Meteorological Institute, the Netherlands' national meteorological authority (whose website is www.knmi.n1), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for weather forecasting, observing weather and climate, and the monitoring of seismic activity and is the national research and information centre for climate, climatic change and seismology for the Netherlands.

"NO-NMI", "Meteorologisk Institutt" or "Norwegian Meteorological Institute" means the Norwegian Meteorological Institute, Norway's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.met.no), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for providing meteorological observations from Norway, adjacent sea areas, and from the Svalbard area.

"NZ-MSNZ", "Meteorlogical Service of New Zealand " or "MetService" means the Meteorlogical Service of New Zealand, New Zealand's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.metservice.co.nz), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for observing, collecting and providing meteorological data for New Zealand.

"PL-IMGW" or "Instytut Meteorologii I Gospodarki Wodnej" means the Institute of Meteorology and Water Management, Poland's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.imgw.pl), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for observing, collecting and providing meteorological data for Poland.

"PT-IMP" or "Instituto de Meteorologia" means the Institute of Meteorology, Portugal's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.meteo.pt), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for observing, collecting and providing meteorological data for Portugal.

"SE-SMHI", "Sveriges meteorologiska och hydrologiska institut" or "Swedish Meteorological and Hydrological Institute" means the Swedish Meteorological and Hydrological Institute, Sweden's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.smhi.se), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for observing, collecting and providing meteorological data for Sweden.

"US-NCDC" or "NCDC" means the National Climatic Data Center, a unit of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Center (whose website is www.ncdc.noaa.gov), or its successor organisation, which reports temperature information by the NWS.

"US-NOAA" or "National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration" means the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, the United States of America's national meteorological authority (whose website is www.noaa.gov), which includes NCDC and NWS, or its successor organisation, which is responsible for observing, collecting and providing meteorological data for the United States of America.

"US-NWS" or "NWS" means the National Weather Service, the division of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration responsible for providing weather and flood warnings, public forecasts and advisories for all of the United States, its territories, adjacent waters and ocean areas (whose website is www.nws.noaa.gov), or its successor organisation.

"ZA-SAWS" or "South African Weather Service" means the South African Weather Service, the Republic of South Africa's national meteorological authority, (whose website is www.weathersa.co.za), or its successor organisation, which is responsible for observing, collecting and providing meteorological data for the Republic of South Africa.
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